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Released under FOI

Petreski, Sonya

From: Jane Fan <Jane.Fan@asic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 1:04 PM

To: Dwyer, Ellie; Hale, Annamie

Cc: McCallum, Tara; Plumridge, Natalie; Pappas, James; Colin Luxford; Adam Boscoscuro
Subject: iSignthis Ltd and John Karantzis - proceedings commenced [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Ellie and team

ASIC has commenced proceedings against iSignthis Ltd and Mr John Karantzis, who were both served this
morning.

Please see the following link to ASIC's media release regarding the commencement of proceedings,
published a short time ago today: https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2020-
releases/20-312mr-asic-commences-proceedings-against-isignthis-and-its-managing-director-nickolas-john-
karantzis/

Sealed copies of the Originating Application and Statement of Claim can be accessed at the bottom of
the media release.

Regards

Jane Fan

Senior Lawyer, Markets Enforcement

Office of Enforcement

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Level 7, 120 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
Tel: +61 39280 4415 Mob: +61 478 542 733
jane.fan@asic.gov.au
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Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy Policy for information
about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and correct your personal information,
and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.
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